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Hastings

MINNESOTA

City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members
From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk
Date: May 2, 2022

Item: Approve Hastings Social, LLC dba Alley Cat Liquor Application for Tobacco
License

Council Action Requested:
Approve the attached resolution approving Hastings Social, LLC dba Alley Cat Liquor application for a
Tobacco License.

Background Information:

Dao Hoang, of Hastings Social, LLC dba Alley Cat Liquor, submitted a Tobacco License application to
be able to sell tobacco products.

Financial Impact:
N/A

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
e Resolution



VI111-09

CITY OF HASTINGS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 05 - -22
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATION BY

HASTINGS SOCIAL, LLC DBA ALLEY CAT LIQUOR
FOR A TOBACCO LICENSE

WHEREAS, Dao Hoang, of Hastings Social, LLC dba Alley Cat Liquor, submitted a
Tobacco License application to be able to sell tobacco products;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hastings
that the Tobacco License for Hastings Social, LLC dba Alley Cat Liquor is approved.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HASTINGS,
MINNESOTA THIS 2\P DAY OF MAY 2022.

ATTEST:

Kelly Murtaugh, City Clerk Mary D. Fasbender, Mayor



